ISLET PRINCE, seen here at Owen Sound, filled in for the burned WAUBIC as Pelee Island ferry for the first part of the 1938 season.





A rare view from the collection of Gordon Wendt shows ERIE ISLE, the rebuilt WAUBIC. She was the Pelee Island ferry from 1938 until 1941.



Jim Kidd took this view of PELEE at Kingsville on September 11, 1948. Astern of her is fishtug BESSIE ANN II, built in 1946 at Bronte.